

GRETCHEN WHITMER GOVERNOR STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS DIRECTOR

MICHIGAN BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC FEBRUARY 24, 2022, MEETING

APPROVED MINUTES

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended, the Michigan Board of Chiropractic met on February 24, 2022, at 611 West Ottawa Street, Upper-Level Conference Room 4, Lansing, Michigan 48933.

CALL TO ORDER

Leigh Elceser, D.C., Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Leigh Elceser, D.C., Chairperson
Michael Connelly, Public Member
Cecil Forbes, D.C.
Joel Kirsch, D.C.
Robyn Peake, Public Member

Members Absent: Ryan Thornton, D.C., Vice-Chairperson Patricia Odette, D.C. Robert Maciolek, Public Member Beau Taylor, Public Member

Staff Present:

Weston MacIntosh, J.D., Departmental Specialist, Boards and Committees Section Kimmy Catlin, Board Support, Boards and Committees Section Rick Roselle, J.D., Analyst, Compliance Section

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION by Connelly, seconded by Peake, to approve the agenda as presented.

A voice vote was held.

MOTION PREVAILED

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Michigan Board of Chiropractic Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022 Page 2 of 5

MOTION by Peake, seconded by Connelly, to approve the November 10, 2021, meeting minutes as presented.

A voice vote was held.

MOTION PREVAILED

REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS

Petition for Reinstatement

John Basler, D.C.

MOTION by Kirsch, seconded by Connelly, to discuss the matter. A voice vote was held.

MOTION PREVAILED

Discussion was held.

MOTION by Connelly, seconded by Peake, to grant reinstatement.

A roll call vote was held: Yeas – Connelly, Forbes, Kirsch, Peake, Elceser Nays – None

MOTION PREVAILED

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

CE Program Review

MOTION by Forbes, seconded by Peake, to accept the recommendations made by the Continuing Education Committee. (Addendum 1).

A roll call vote was held:	Yeas – Connelly, Forbes, Kirsch, Peake, Elceser
	Nays – None

MOTION PREVAILED

Continuing Education Waiver Requests

Michigan Board of Chiropractic Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022 Page 3 of 5

Luke Hamman

MOTION by Kirsch, seconded by Peake, to accept the Continuing Education Waiver Request.

A roll call vote was held:

Yeas – Connelly, Forbes, Kirsch, Peake, Elceser Nays – None

MOTION PREVAILED

HPRP Annual Report

MacIntosh explained what the HPRP program is and provided a brief overview of the HPRP program and presented the HPRP Executive Summary: October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021.

MacIntosh asked the Board to recommend a candidate as their representative on the Health Professional Recovery Committee. Any interested candidates should send their curriculum vitae and letter of interest to <u>bpl-hprp@michigan.gov</u>.

Elections

MacIntosh ran the election for Chairperson.

MOTION by Kirsch, seconded by Forbes, to nominate Elceser as Chairperson.

A roll call vote was held:

Yeas – Connelly, Forbes, Kirsch, Peake, Elceser Nays – None

MOTION PREVAILED

MacIntosh ran the election for Vice-Chairperson.

MOTION by Forbes, seconded by Peake, to nominate Thornton as Vice-Chairperson.

A roll call vote was held:	Yeas – Connelly, Forbes, Kirsch, Peake, Elceser
	Nays – None

MOTION PREVAILED

Committee Assignments

Elceser made the following appointments:

Allegations: Elceser Connelly Michigan Board of Chiropractic Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022 Page 4 of 5

Thornton

Disciplinary Subcommittee: Peake, Chair Taylor, Public Member Kirsch Forbes Odette Maciolek, Public Alternate Thornton, Professional Alternate

<u>Rules:</u> Elceser Thornton Odette

<u>CE:</u> Elceser Thornton Forbes

Master Resolution

MacIntosh presented the Master Resolution.

MOTION by Connelly, seconded by Elceser, to approve the Master Resolution as presented.

A roll call vote was held: Yeas – Connelly, Forbes, Kirsch, Peake, Elceser Nays – None

MOTION PREVAILED

Chair Report

Elceser informed the Board of the upcoming NBCE meeting.

Department Update

MacIntosh stated that the rules have promulgated.

MacIntosh stated that the Bureau will hold the next Board Member Training on August 15, 2022, All Board members are welcome to attend.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Carl Alden of the Michigan Chiropractic Association thanked the Board and the Department for their work.

Martin Brown stated that the Macomb County Chiropractic Association is offering \$5,000 in scholarships for eligible students.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held May 26, at 10:00 a.m. at 611 West Ottawa Street, Upper-Level Conference Room 4, Lansing, Michigan.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION by Connelly, seconded by Kirsch, to adjourn the meeting at 10:48 a.m. A voice vote was held.

MOTION PREVAILED

Minutes approved by the Board on May 26, 2022.

Prepared by: Kimmy Catlin, Board Support Bureau of Professional Licensing

February 28, 2022.

The Continuing Education Committee recommends approving the following programs:

239220001 THE WISE DC, INC. - Professional Boundaries, Ethics and Pain Management, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 5 hours in unclassified credits. THE WISE DC, INC. - Chiropractic Treatment of Auto Accident Injuries, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 239220002 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220003 THE WISE DC, INC. - Current Trends in Chiropractic Practice and Treatment, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. THE WISE DC, INC. - Chiropractic Treatment of Golf Injuries, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 239220004 hours in unclassified credits. THE WISE DC, INC. - Guide to Communicable Disease, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours 239220005 in unclassified credits. 239220006 THE WISE DC, INC. - Guide to Contemporary Weight Loss and Fitness, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220007 THE WISE DC. INC. - Guide to Sports Injury Treatment and Sports Performance, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220008 THE WISE DC, INC. - Opioid Drug Awareness, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220009 THE WISE DC, INC. - Pediatric Health Care, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220010 THE WISE DC, INC. - Sports Injuries, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220011 THE WISE DC, INC. - X-Rays Fundamentals, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220012 THE WISE DC, INC. - Ancillary Diagnostic Testing Procedures, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 15 hours in unclassified credits. THE WISE DC, INC. - Chiropractic Guide to Symptoms and Disease, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 239220013 for 15 hours in unclassified credits. 239220014 THE WISE DC, INC. - Chiropractic Sports Medicine, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 15 hours in unclassified credits. THE WISE DC, INC. - Exercise Strength and Conditioning, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 15 239220015 hours in unclassified credits. THE WISE DC, INC. - Fundamentals of Clinical Nutrition, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 15 hours 239220016 in unclassified credits. THE WISE DC, INC. - Nutritional Therapy, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 15 hours in unclassified 239220017 credits. 239220018 LIFE UNIVERSITY – ABC's of Spinal Decompression, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 1 hour in chiropractic techniques. 239220019 LIFE UNIVERSITY - Advanced Pelvic and Cervical Analysis, online from 12/1/2021-11/30/2022 for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques. 239220020 LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST- First Adjustment, on April 2-3, and May 14-15, 2022, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques and 8 hours in unclassified credits. 239220021 NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Thought Leader Series: Are you toxic? Live interactive, on February 4-5, 2022, for 8 hours in unclassified credits. CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Radiology 201-218 online, for 36 hours in 239220022 unclassified credits. CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Bullet Proof Documentation 201-207 online, 239220023 for 14 hours in unclassified credits. CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Case Studies and Clinicals Pearls 201-218 239220024 online, for 36 hours in unclassified credits. 239220025 CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE - Coding and Documentation 201-207 online, for 11 hours in unclassified credits. 239220026 CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Ethics 201 online, for 2 hours in ethics. CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Evidence Based Practice 201-207 online, for 239220027 14 hours in unclassified credits. 239220028 CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- HIPAA online, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.

239220029	CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Neurology 201-244 online, for 88 hours in unclassified credits.
239220030	CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Nutrition 201-244 online, for 88 hours in unclassified credits.
239220031	CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Pediatrics 201-211 online, for 22 hours in unclassified credits.
239220032	CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE–Risk Management/ Professional Boundaries online, for 1 hour in sexual boundaries.
239220033	CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Whiplash 201-205 online, for 10 hours in
239220034	unclassified credits. PALMER COLLEGE– 2022 ACA Rehab Symposium on March 12-13, 2022, in Florida for 12 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220035	pain and symptom management. PALMER COLLEGE- Activator online: Basic Scan online, from 1/01/2022-12/31/2022 for 10 hours in chicken and the herizone.
239220036	chiropractic techniques. PALMER COLLEGE- Clinical Communication for Improving Patient Outcomes online, from 1/01/2021- 12/31/2022 for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220037	PALMER COLLEGE– McKenzie Method of Mechanical Diagnosis: Part A-Lumbar Spine in Davenport, IA, on February 4-6, 2022, for 13 hours in physical measures and 8 hours in pain and symptom
239220038	management. PALMER COLLEGE– Quantum Spinal Mechanics 3 online, February 25-26, and October 28-29, 2022, for 12 hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220039	PALMER COLLEGE – Quantum Spinal Mechanics in Atlanta, GA, February 25-26, and October 28-29, 2022, for 12 hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220040	CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE- Sports Injuries 201-290 online, for 180 hours in unclassified credits.
239220041	EASYWEB CE – Chiropractic Neurology online, from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022, for 2 hours in unclassified credits.
239220042 239220043	EASYWEB CE– Osteoporosis online, from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. EASYWEB CE– Ethics and Law online, from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022, for 1 hour in ethics and 1 hour in
239220043	sexual boundaries. EASYWEB CE– Pelvic Torsion online, from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022, for 2 hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220045	EASYWEB CE – Mind Body Connection online, from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022, for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220046	EASYWEB CE– Clinical Nutrition, Wellness, and Longevity online, from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022, for 2 hours in unclassified credits.
239220047	EASYWEB CE– Everything That You Need to Know About Documentation But What Were Afraid To Ask online, from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022, for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220048	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Technique Nerve, February 20-26, May 1-7, July 24-30, September 25-October 1, and December 4-10 in Colorado Springs, CO, for 48 hours in unclassified credits.
239220049	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Techniques Advanced Full Body, January 28, 2022, in Kansas City, MO, for 8 hours in unclassified credits.
239220050	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST – Active Release Techniques Advanced Full Body, January 30, 2022, in Niagara Falls, NY, for 8 hours in unclassified credits.
239220051	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Techniques Lower Extremity, January 28-30, 2022, in Kansas City, MO, for 16 hours in unclassified credits.
239220052	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Techniques Lower Extremity level 1, March 4- 6, 2022, in Colorado Springs, and August 26-28, 2022, for 16 hours in unclassified credits.
239220053	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Actie Release Techniques Lower Extremity level 2, June 23-26, 2022, in Colorado Springs, CO, for 24 hours in unclassified credits.
239220054	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Techniques Nerve, October 28-31, 2021, January 27-30, 2022, May 12-15, 2022, June 9-12, 2022, July 7-10, 2022, September 15-18, 2022,
239220055	October 27-30, 2022, in various locations for 24 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST- Active Release Technique Nerve, January 27-30, 2022, in Kansa City, MO, for 24 hours in unclassified credits.
239220056	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST- Active Release Technique Nerve, April 21-24, 2022, in Colorado Springs, CO, for 24 hours in unclassified credits.
239220057	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST – Active Release Technique Spine Level 1, January 27-29, 2022, May 19-20, 2022, September 16-18, 2022, in various locations, for 16 hours in unclassified credits.
239220058	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Technique Spine Level 1, April 28-30, 2022, September 28-30, 2022, in various locations, for 15 hours in unclassified credits.

239220059	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Technique Upper Extremity Level 1, May 13- 15, 2022, September 9-11, 2022, and November 11-13, 2022, in various locations, for 16 hours in unclassified credits.
239220060	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST– Active Release Technique Upper Extremity Level 2, March 10-13, 2022, May 12-15, 2022, October 6-9, 2022, in various locations, for 24 hours in unclassified
239220061	credits. ICPA– Perinatal Care with Webster Certification, November 20-21, 2021, January 22-23, 2022, August 20-21, 2022, in various locations for 2 hours in physical measures, 3 hours in chiropractic techniques, 1
239220062	hour in pain and symptom management and 7 hours in unclassified credits. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES– Cognitive Health, 01/01/2022-13/31/2022, online, for 3 hours in unclassified credits.
239220063	CCED SEMINARS/ TEXAS CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE – Acupuncture 201-205 online, for 10 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220064	LIFE UNIVERSITY – Community Leadership through Chiropractic Practice, online from 01/01/2022- 12/31/2022 for 4 hours in unclassified credits.
239220065	SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC - Genesis Ped/Con, March 10-11, 2022, in Nashville TN, for
239220066	12 hours in Chiropractic Techniques. SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Florida and Chiropractic Society, February 14-15, 2022, in Ft. Walton, FL, for 5 hours in chiropractic techniques, 11 hours in practice management, and 2 hours in
239220067	ethics. SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Florida and Chiropractic Society, January 14-15, 2022, in Miami, FL, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques, 12 hours in practice management, and 2 hours in ethics.
239220068	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Functional Medicine 201-205, from October 31, 2021, October 30, 2022, for 8 hours in unclassified credits.
239220069	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST – G Force Summit, April 30-May 1, 2022, for 5 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, and 5 hours in unclassified credits.
239220070	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Government HIPAA and Cybersecurity Compliance 201 - 208, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 8 hours in unclassified credits.
239220071	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Human Trafficking 201, October 27, 2021 – October 26, 2022, for 1 hours in unclassified credits.
239220072	DC HOURS – How to Optimize Memory and Focus, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.
239220073	LIFE UNIVERSITY – Human Trafficking, online from 1/1/2022-12/31/2022 for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220074	SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ICA Annual Convention, April 8-9, 2022, in Spartanburg, SC, for 15 hours in Chiropractic Techniques.
239220075	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST – Pediatrics 201: Supplementary Chiropractic Pediatrics Distance Learning, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2024, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques, and 10 hours in unclassified credits.
00000070	
239220076	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST – Courses on Chiropractic in Sports and Fitness, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques, and 11.5 hours in unclassified credits.
239220077	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST – ICA Upper Cervical Conference, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 9 hours in unclassified credits.
239220078	DC HOURS – Inflammation, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.
239220079	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Laser 201-216, October 27, 2021 – October 26, 2022, for 102 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220080	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Management of Common Conditions 201-243, October 27, 2021 – October 26, 2022, for 77 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220081	PARKER UNIVERSITY – Parker Seminars Las Vegas 2022, February 10-12, 2022, in Las Vegas, NV, for 25 hours in practice management, 26 hours in physical measures, and 8 hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220082	PALMER COLLEGE – Activator: Got Documentation, online, from 1/01/2022-12/31/2022 for 12 hours in unclassified credits.
239220083	PALMER COLLEGE – Chiropractic Documentation, online, from 1/01/2022-12/31/2022 for 4 hours in unclassified credits.
239220084	PALMER COLLEGE – Chiropractic, Public Health, and Community, online, from 1/01/2021-12/31/2022
239220085	for 1 hour in unclassified credits. PALMER COLLEGE – Introduction to How Chiropractic Can Change the Brain, online, from 1/01/2021- 12/31/2022 for 2 hours in unclassified credits.

239220086	PALMER COLLEGE – Introduction to the Neurophysiology of the Chiropractic Subluxation, online, from
	1/01/2021-12/31/2022 for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220087	PALMER COLLEGE – Pain, Sensitization, and Pain Education, online, from 1/01/2021-12/31/2022 for 1
	hour in pain and symptom management.
239220088	PALMER COLLEGE – McKenzie Method of Mechanical Diagnosis: Part C-Advanced Lumbar Spine I
	Lower Extremity, on February 25-28, 2022, in Davenport, IA, for 14 hours in physical measures and 14
	hours in pain and symptom management.
239220089	PALMER COLLEGE – Florida Homecoming 2022 on February 25-27, 2022, in Port Orange, FL, for 2
	hours in physical measures, 4 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 17 hours in pain and symptom
00000000	management, 1 hour in ethics, 1 hour in sexual boundaries, and 24 hours in unclassified credits.
239220090	PALMER COLLEGE – Chiropractic Care and Children's Developmental Milestones, Cerebral Palsy, ADHD, and Autism, online, from 1/01/2022-12/31/2022 for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220091	PALMER COLLEGE – Chiropractic Care for Older Adults and Hypertension, online, from 1/01/2022-
239220091	12/31/2022 for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220092	SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ICA Annual Convention, February 4-5, 2022, in Coeur
LUJLLUUJL	d'Alene, for 12 hours in Chiropractic Techniques.
239220093	PALMER COLLEGE – Gonstead Technique, on April 29-30, 2022, in Milwaukee, WI, for 18 hours in
200220000	chiropractic techniques.
239220094	PALMER COLLEGE – McKenzie Method of Mechanical Diagnosis: Part B-Cervical and Thoracic Spine,
	on April 8-10, 2022, in Davenport, IA, for 21 hours in physical measures.
239220095	PALMER COLLEGE - Sacro Occipital Research Society International Mid-Year 2022, on April 1-2, 2022,
	in Overland Park, KS, for 7.5 hours in physical measures, 10.50 chiropractic techniques, and 10.5 hours
	in unclassified credits.
239220096	PALMER COLLEGE – 6 Myths About Back Pain, on January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, online, for 2
	hours in unclassified credits.
239220097	PALMER COLLEGE – A Contemporary Approach to Shoulder Dysfunction, on January 1, 2022 –
	December 31, 2022, online, for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220098	PALMER COLLEGE – Care Plans, Maintenance Care, and Reliability of Methods for Detecting
00000000	Subluxations, on January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, online, for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220099	PALMER COLLEGE – Concussion Prevention on January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, online, for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220100	PALMER COLLEGE – Differential Diagnosis of the Painful Pink Eye, online, January 1, 2022 –
233220100	December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in unclassified credits.
239220101	PALMER COLLEGE – Ethics and Professional Boundaries for the Chiropractor, online, January 1, 2022
	– December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in ethics, and 1 hour in sexual boundaries.
239220102	PALMER COLLEGE - Gluten and Celiac Disease, online, January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022, for 1
	hour in pain and symptom management.
239220103	PALMER COLLEGE – Intermittent Fasting: Implications for Health and the Nervous System, online,
	January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220104	PALMER COLLEGE – Neurogenic Claudication online, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour
	in unclassified credits.
239220105	PALMER COLLEGE – The 411 of AAA, online, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in
000000400	unclassified credits.
239220106	PALMER COLLEGE – Chiropractic Management of Lumbar Radiculopathy: Stratifying Risk, online,
239220107	January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in unclassified credits. SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Florida Chiropractic Society, Dania Beach, FL, February
239220107	14-15, 2022, for 9 hours in practice management, 7 hours chiropractic techniques, and 2 hours in ethics.
239220108	SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – FCS, March 25-26, 2022, in Miami, FL, for 12 hours in
200220100	Chiropractic Techniques.
239220109	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY – D.C. Tracts Volume 31-1: Temporomandibular Disorders,
	online,1/01/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
239220110	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY - D.C. Tracts Volume 31-2: Thoracic Spine, online, 1/01/2022 -
	12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
239220111	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY – D.C. Tracts Volume 31-3: Functional and Clinical Neurology,
	online,1/01/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
239220112	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY – D.C. Tracts Volume 31-4: Commonly Misdiagnosed
000000110	Syndromes of Low Back Pain, online, 1/01/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
239220113	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY – D.C. Tracts Volume 32-1: Management of the Athlete,
239220114	online,1/01/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
233220114	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY – D.C. Tracts Volume 32-2: Imaging of the Spine, online,1/01/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.

239220115	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY – D.C. Tracts Volume 32-3: Complimentary Therapies,
000000440	online,1/01/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
239220116	DATA TRACE PUBLISHING COMPANY - D.C. Tracts Volume 32-4: Pediatrics and Pregnancy,
00000447	online,1/01/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
239220117	LIFE UNIVERSITY – Neurotonal Pediatric, Prenatal, and Family Analysis and Adjusting Program, on various dates and locations, for 5 hours in chiropractic techniques, 1 hours in performance of and
	ordering tests, and 14 hours in pain and symptom management,
239220118	NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – MediHerb Masterclass – The Many Faces of
255220110	Fatigue, online, on May 20-21, 2022, for 7 hours in unclassified credits.
239220119	PALMER COLLEGE – Activator: Lower Extremities online, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 12
200220110	hours in unclassified credits.
239220120	PALMER COLLEGE – Activator: Upper Extremities online, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 12
	hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220121	LIFE UNIVERSITY – Spinal Hygiene Seminar, on February 26, 2022, in Marietta GA, for 5 hours in
	physical measures and 1 hour in chiropractic techniques.
239220122	NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Microbiome CE Series, online, on 1/1/2022 -
	12/31/2022, for 3 hours in unclassified credits.
239220123	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST- Microbiome Keynotes Symposium, online, 1/1/2022 –
	12/31/2022, for 7 hours in unclassified credits.
239220124	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Mobilization 203, February 16, 2022
000000405	- December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220125	LIFE UNIVERSITY – The National Spinal Decompression Certificate Program on November 6-7, 2021, in Jupiter, FL, for 12 hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220126	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST- NUCCA Fall Conference, on November 11-13, 2021, in
255220120	Minneapolis, MN, for 22 hours in chiropractic techniques, and 17 hours in unclassified credits.
239220127	LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST- NUCCA Fall Conference, on November 11-December 19,
200220121	2021, online, for 18 hours in chiropractic techniques, and 17 hours in unclassified credits.
239220128	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Nutrition 101-223, October 27, 2021
	- October 26, 2022, for 116 hours in unclassified credits.
239220129	UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC - Pain 104-201, October 27, 2021 -
	October 26, 2022, for 24 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220130	SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC - FOCUS Academy, January 11 2022, online, for 2 hours in
	Chiropractic Techniques.
239220131	DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022,
	DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.
239220131 239220132	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control
	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom
239220132	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics.
	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5,
239220132	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering
239220132	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5,
239220132 239220133	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics.
239220132 239220133	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 –
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques.
239220132 239220133 239220134	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management, and 4 hours in ethics.
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management; and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 –
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management, and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics.
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management, and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022,
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management, and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics and 1 hour in sexual boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits.
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management, and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022,
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management, and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics and 1 hour in sexual boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY - Stroke and Chiropractic, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 hours in physical measures. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Super Highway to Health-Advanced Protocols
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138 239220139 239220140	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management; and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics and 1 hour in sexual boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES– Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY - Stroke and Chiropractic, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 hours in physical measures. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Super Highway to Health-Advanced Protocols for Clinical Success, March 19-20 2022, Phoenix, AZ, for 12 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138 239220138	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics and 1 hour in sexual boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY - Stroke and Chiropractic, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 hours in physical measures. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Super Highway to Health-Advanced Protocols for Clinical Success, March 19-20 2022, Phoenix, AZ, for 12 hours in pain and symptom management. DC HOURS – Surviving Stress, February 17, 2022, online, Live, for 2 hours in pain and symptom
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138 239220139 239220140 239220141	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management: and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in ethics and 1 hour in sexual boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Stroke and Chiropractic, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 hours in physical measures. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Super Highway to Health-Advanced Protocols for Clinical Success, March 19-20 2022, Phoenix, AZ, for 12 hours in pain and symptom management. DC HOURS – Surviving Stress, February 17, 2022, online, Live, for 2 hours in pain and symptom management.
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138 239220139 239220140	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Ini anapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management: LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY - Stroke and Chiropractic, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 hours in physical measures. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Super Highway to Health-Advanced Protocols for Clinical Success, March 19-20 2022, Phoenix, AZ, for 12 hours in pain and symptom management. DC HOURS – Surviving Stress, February 17, 2022, online, Live, for 2 hours in pain and symptom management. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – The ACA Council on Nutrition: Functional Nutrition
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138 239220139 239220140 239220141	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management, and 4 hours in ethics. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY - Stroke and Chiropractic, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 hours in physical measures. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Super Highway to Health-Advanced Protocols for Clinical Success, March 19-20 2022, Phoenix, AZ, for 12 hours in pain and symptom management. DE HOURS – Surviving Stress, February 17, 2022, online, Live, for 2 hours in physical management. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – The ACA Council on Nutrition: Functional Nutrition Strategies for Autoimmunity, on April 28- May 1, 2022, in Houston TX, for 3.5 hours in chiropractic <
239220132 239220133 239220134 239220135 239220136 239220137 239220138 239220139 239220140 239220141	 DC HOURS – Post Concussion Syndrome Analysis to Treatment, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Posture, Rehab & Motor Control Exercise (MCE), December 1, 2021 – December 31, 2022, for 18 hours in pain and symptom management and 2 hours in ethics. UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – ACA Engage 2022, February 2-5, 2022, in Washington DC for 16 hours in chiropractic techniques, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 1 hour in practice management. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Professional Boundaries and Ethics, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in ethics. DC HOURS – Rehab to Recovery: tools and techniques to Accelerate Recovery, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 3 hours in chiropractic techniques. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30- May 1, 2022, Indianapolis, IN, for 8 hours in pain and symptom management: LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries. LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management: Clinician and Professional Boundaries. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Sports Nutrition, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY - Stroke and Chiropractic, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 hours in physical measures. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Super Highway to Health-Advanced Protocols for Clinical Success, March 19-20 2022, Phoenix, AZ, for 12 hours in pain and symptom management. DC HOURS – Surviving Stress, February 17, 2022, online, Live, for 2 hours in pain and symptom management. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – The ACA Council on Nutrition: Functional Nutrition

NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- The ACA Council on Nutrition: Functional Nutrition 239220143 Strategies for Autoimmunity, on April 28- December 31, 2022, online for 3.5 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 in ethics, and 19 hours in unclassified credits. NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY - The Review: A Comprehensive Analysis of 239220144 Today's Healthcare Topics, January 29-30, 2022, San Diego, CA, for 4 hours chiropractic techniques and 10 hours in pain and symptom management. DC HOURS - Understanding The Endocannabinoid System, online, February 15, 2022, for 2 hours in 239220145 pain and symptom management. LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST- The WAVE, January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022, online, for 239220146 3 hours in chiropractic technique and 13.5 hours in unclassified credits. 239220147 **UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC –** Webinar Implicit Bias, January 22, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in unclassified credits. 239220148 LIFE UNIVERSITY – The Whole Food Advantage for Digestive Health, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 2 unclassified credits. LIFE UNIVERSITY - WinterFest '22, online, on February 4-6, 2022, in Wausau, for 12 hours in physical 239220149 measures and 4 hours in pain and symptom management. 239220150 DC HOURS – Subjective Cognitive Decline in the Chiropractic Patient Population, online, on 1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022, for 1 hour in unclassified credits. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Evaluation and Rehabilitation of the Low Back Pain 239220151 Patient, on March 22, 2022, online for 3 hours in pain and symptom management. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Case Study Approach of the Lower Extremities and 239220152 Spine, Radiograph ad Advanced Imaging for the Chiropractic Clinician, on May 14, 2022, online for 6 hours in pain and symptom management. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Professional Series: Nutrition Support for your 239220153 Patients, on May 13-14, 2022, July 15-16, 2022, August 12-13, 2022, September 16-17, 2022, online, for 6 hours in unclassified credits. 239220154 NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Clinical Practicum: Practical Nutrition Support for Common Challenges on March 4-5, 2022, in Kannapolis, NC, for 8 hours in unclassified credits. NORTH EAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Nutritional Wellness: Cultivating the Science on 239220155 March 17, 2022, in San Diego, for 4 hours in unclassified credits. **PALMER COLLEGE** Utilization of a Response Based Clinical Assessment: Lumbar Spine Case, online. 239220156 from 1/01/2022-12/31/2022 for 1 hour in unclassified credits. FETTERMAN EVENTS- Special Hours Seminar, online, August 4, 2022, September 29, 2022, October 239220157 15, 2022, in various locations, for 2 hours in physical measures, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, 1 hour in ethics, and 1 hour in sexual boundaries. FETTERMAN EVENTS - Thompson Technique, on July 30, 2022, in Flint, MI, for 8 hours in chiropractic 239220158 technique, 2 hours in physical measures, and 2 hours in unclassified credits. 239220159 FETTERMAN EVENTS - Outcome Assessments, on November 10, 2022, in Lansing, MI, for 1 hour in physical measures, 1 hour in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in ethics, and 9 hours in unclassified credits. 239220160 FETTERMAN EVENTS - Imaging Calcifications and Understanding Ultrasounds and Extremity MRI's, on August 20, 2022, Livestream, for 12 hours in unclassified credits. 239220161 FETTERMAN EVENTS - Imaging Calcifications and Understanding Ultrasounds and Extremity MRI's, on March 3, 2022, in Toledo, OH, and October 1, 2022, in Romulus, MI, for 12 hours in unclassified credits. 239220162 FETTERMAN EVENTS – After COVID: Cont. Effects if the Virus and How to treat them, on March 3, 2022, in Kalamazoo, MI, and April 9, 2022, in Ft Wayne, MI, for 1 hour in physical measures, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 3 hours in pain and symptom management, and 6 hours in unclassified credits. FETTERMAN EVENTS - Inflammation and Food Sensitivities, on August 6, 2022, in Escanaba, MI, 3 239220163 hours in physical measures, 3 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 5 hours in unclassified credits. 239220164 FETTERMAN EVENTS – State of the Art Imaging in Today's Practice, on May 12, 2022, South Bend, IN, for 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests and 10 hours in unclassified credits. 239220165 FETTERMAN EVENTS – Pain Management and Mobility, on November 5, 2022, Grand Rapids, MI, for 1 hour in physical measures, 1 hour in chiropractic techniques, 1 hour in performance of and ordering tests, 2 hours in pain and symptom management, 1 hour in ethics, and 6 hours in unclassified credits. 239220166 FETTERMAN EVENTS - Nerve Entrapment and How to treat them Successfully, on July 9, 2022, in Traverse City, MI, and October 8, 2022, Kalamazoo, MI, for 3 hours in physical measures, 3 hours in pain and symptom management, and 6 hours in unclassified credits.

- **239220167** FETTERMAN EVENTS Science Based Nutrition, on March 12, 2022, in South Bend, IN, and September 24, 2022, Grand Rapids, MI, for 7 hours in performance of and ordering tests and 5 hours in unclassified credits.
- **239220168 FETTERMAN EVENTS –** Extremity Adjusting: Hands to Feet, on October 20, 2022, in Bay City, MI, for3 hours in physical measures, 3 hours in chiropractic technique, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, 5 hours in unclassified credits.
- **239220169** LIFE UNIVERSITY Certified Spinal Hygienist, online, January 1, 2022, December 31, 2022m for 12 hours in chiropractic techniques.

The Continuing Education Committee recommends denying the following programs because the activity requested requires in person attendance:

NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Cardiometabolic Advanced Practice Module, on January 21-23, 2023, Live, for 11.75 hours in physical measures, 2.75 hours in chiropractic techniques, and 3.5 hours in unclassified credits.

LIFE UNIVERSITY – Case Reviews, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 4 hours in physical measures. **LIFE UNIVERSITY** – Workplace Wellness and Ergonomics, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in physical measures.

LIFE UNIVERSITY – Workplace Wellness and Ergonomics, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 4 hours in physical measures.

UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – Functional Medicine and Nutrition Virtual Classroom 201-215, for 15 hours in performance of and ordering tests and 18 hours in unclassified hours.

LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST - Morphogenic Field Technique Level One: Fundamentals: Cell Energies & Biochemistry, online, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 4 years in performance of and ordering tests and 6 hours in unclassified credits.

PALMER COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – MRI Imaging, online, January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in performance of and ordering tests.

TURNING POINT LOGISTIC SYSTEMS – Navigating the Insurance Billing Maze Chiropractic Billing and Coding Seminar II, January 1, 2022 -December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in physical measures, 3 hours in ethics, and 3 hours in unclassified credits.

NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES–Whiplash Traumatology and Treatment – Module 1, March 5, 2022, and September 3, 2022, online, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, and 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES–Whiplash Traumatology and Treatment – Module 2, March 12, 2022, and September 10, 2022, online, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, and 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES–Whiplash Traumatology and Treatment – Module 3, March 19, 2022, and September 17, 2022, online, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, and 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES–Whiplash Traumatology and Treatment – Module 4, March 26, 2022, and September 24, 2022, online, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, and 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

LIFE UNIVERSITY – Practical Chiropractic Module 1: Dynamic Daily Chiropractic Care, Live, March 19, 2022, and November 5, 2022, for 10 hours in physical measures.

LIFE UNIVERSITY – Risk Management, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests.

LIFE UNIVERSITY – Spinal Hygiene Protocols for the Chiropractic Patient, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests.

²³⁹²²⁰¹⁷⁰ NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES – Evaluation and Treatment of Common Lower Extremity Injuries, April 21, 2022, online, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques.

The Continuing Education Committee recommends denying the following programs for failure to demonstrate how the program is considered LIVE:

LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST - Active Release Techniques Advanced Full Body, online, on March 15, June 7, September 13, December 13, 2021, and January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022, for 4 hours in unclassified credits. **DC HOURS –** Brain on Fire, online, May 5, 2022, for 2 hours in unclassified credits.

DC HOURS – Chiropractic Coding and Compliance for a Healthy Practice, online, April 28, 2022, for 2 hours in practice management.

DC HOURS - Documentation Coding and Boundaries, online, March 3, 2022, for 2 hours in practice management.

NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – Manager, online, for 8 hours in physical measures, 17 hours in pain and symptom management, and 2 hours in ethics.

LIFE CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE WEST – Super Conference on Chiropractic Pediatrics, online, November 12-14, 2021, for 4.5 hours in chiropractic techniques, 1.5 hours in ethics, and 12.5 hours in unclassified credits.

NORTHWESTERN HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY – CE Manager, online, February 25-27, 2022, for 16.5 hours in pain and symptom management and 2.25 hours in unclassified credits.

DC HOURS - Immunology, online, March 17, 2022, for 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS – Living Healthy in A Toxic World, online, February 3, 2022, for 2 hours in pain and symptom management. **NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES-** 2022 Annual Convention, April 22-23, 2022, Las Vegas, NV, for 12 hours in unclassified credits.

NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Lower Extremity Biomechanics and the Management of Common Lower Extremity Injuries, March 17, 2022, online, for 4 hours in chiropractic techniques.

NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES- Risk Management and Low-Tech Rehabilitation for the Chiropractic Patient, April 30-May 1, 2022, online, for 12 hours in unclassified credits.

FETTERMAN EVENTS – Neurology and Vagus Nerve, Online, March 5, 2022, for 1 hour in physical measures, 1 hour in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, and 9 hours in unclassified credits.

The Continuing Education Committee recommends denying the following programs as the hours requested do not all relate to the specific program area requested:

SHERMAN COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC – FOCUS – Working with kids with Neurodevelopmental Disorders, February 3, 2022, for 6 hours in chiropractic techniques.

The Continuing Education Committee recommends denying the following programs as there are more hours requested than there are presented in the materials:

STRUCTURE AND FUNCTION EDUCATION - Foundations in Dry Needling for Orthopedic Rehab and Sport Performance, in Ann Arbor, MI, 6/24/2022-6/26/2022, for 25 hours in chiropractic techniques.

The Continuing Education Committee recommends denying the following programs because the activity requested does not match the course content provided:

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 1, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 2, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 3, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 4, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 5, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 6, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 7, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 8, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 9, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 10, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 11, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

DC HOURS -Vaccinations Do the Risks Outweigh the Benefits Part 12, online, January 1, 2022, - December 31, 2022, for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.